
PENNSYLVANIA 
COIvTivlONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVAI 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265 

January 5, 2006 

IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO OUR FILE 

C E R T I F I E D MAIL 

JONATHAN S MARASHLIAN ESQ 
THE HELEIN LAW GROUP LLP 
8180 GREENSBORO DRIVE 
SUITE 700 
MCLEAN VA 22102 

DOCUMENT 
I A-311343 

A-311343F0002 

Rc: Application of DSCI Corporation for approval to offer, render, furnish or supply 
telecommunication services as a Reseller of Interexchange Toll Services to the Public in the 
Commonwealth of Pcnnsyivania 

Application of DSCI Corporation for approval to offer, render, furnish or supply 
telecommunication services as a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier to the Public in the 
service area of Verizon Pcnnsyivania, Inc. in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Marashlian: 

On November 15, 2004, DSCI Corporation (Company) filed the abovc-rcfcrcnccd applications 
which were approved by the Pcnnsyivania Public Utility Commission (Commission) at Public Meeting 
held August 25, 2005. As a contingency for receiving Certificates of Public Convenience, the 
Commission ordered the Company to file its initial Interexchange Reseller Toll Tariff and initial 
Competitive Local Exchange Carrier Tariff within sixty (60) days. 

As of this date, the Commission has not received the Company's initial tariffs which arc 
necessary to implement these services. The Commission also has no record ofthe Company contacting 
Staff regarding this matter. 

Please provide an initial Interexchange Reseller Toll Tariff and an initial Competitive Local 
Exchange Carrier Tariff within thirty (30) days from the date ofthis letter. If this tariff is not received 
within the specified time period, the provisional authority granted in the Secretarial Letter of 
December 10, 2004, will be rescinded. If the Company has decided against entering the market in 
Pcnnsyivania, please take the steps necessary to cancel this application. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, contact J. Elaine McDonald at 
717-787-1869. 

cc: Scan M. Dandley, President 
Kerry Klinefelter, FUS 
J. Elaine McDonald, FUS 
Kathy Aunkst, Secretary's Bureau 

James J. McNulti 
Secretary 
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